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98-7-11 OST-97-3289

98-7-12 UNDOC’'D

(# Published in the Federal Regigter.

APPLICATION OF DELTA AIRLINES,
INC. FOR A WAIVER FROM THE
DORMANCY CONDITIONS APPLICABLE
TOITSU. S-MEXICO EXEMPTION
AUTHORITY

The Department grants the request of Delta
Air Lines, Inc. (Delta), for awaiver of the
dormancy conditions for certain of its
U.S.-Mexico exemption authority so that the
dormancy notice period for the subject
U.S.-Mexico markets will begin August 15,
1998, Delta’ s new proposed start-up date for
these services. This U.S.-Mexico route
authority shall become dormant November 14,
1998, unless Delta Air Lines, Inc, commences
services by that date or appliesfor and is
granted further relief from the dormancy
conditions imposed on this authority.
Petitions for review of this order may be filed
within ten (10) days after the issuance of this
order.

Served 7-22-98

LIAT (1974) LIMITED VIOLATIONS OF
49 U.S.C. SECTION 4130149 U.S.C
SECTION 41712, 14 CFR PART 212 AND
ORDER

97-1-20

The Department approves this settlement and
the provisions of this order asin the public
interest and finds that Liat (1974) Limited
violated of 49 U.S.C. Sections 41301 and
41712 and Order 97-1-20 by conducting
scheduled and charter service between points
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without effective permit authority or an
appropriate exemption; and that Liat also
violated 14 CFR Part 212 by conducting code-
shared air transportation between the
Dominican Republic and pointsin the U.S,,
pursuant to a wet lease agreement with
Aerolineas Dominicanas which had not been
approved under 14 CFR Part 212. Therefore,
Liat is ordered to cease and desist from further
violations, and is assessed $90,000 in
compromise of civil penalties that might
otherwise be assessed for the violations found
in this order.

Served 7-20-98

ORDERS NOT RELEASED AS OF 7-17-98:
98-7-8, 98-7-9, AND 98-7-10
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